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THE WHITE HOUSE

WASHINGTON

October 26, 1982

Dear Bob:

Thanks for taking the time to send along
the copy of Bruce Herschensohn's letter

and the newspaper clipping. I appreciate
it and have forwarded it to James Rosebush,
Mrs. Reagan's Chief of Staff.

It was good seeing you the other day.

§incere1y,

MICHAEL K. DEAVER
Assistant to the President
Deputy Chief of Staff

Mr. Robert M. Garrick
233 South Euclid Avenue
Pasadena, CA 91101



ROBERT M. GARRICK ASSOCIATES

Public & Government Relarions

233 South Euclid Avenue .

Mr. Michael Deaver
The White House
Washington, D.C. 20500

Dear Mike:

California 91101 ]
:October 19, 1982

/VC{

l” f/-/,b .
//é'/)/ y Qf’éﬁ

Pasadena, (213) §77-2110

I received the enclosed copy of a letter from Bruce

Herschensohn.

I feel it is worthy of being passed

on to you, especially in view of the treatment the
First Lady received from Jackson the day after her

guest spot on his show.

The enclosed copy of a story from the Los Angeles
Herald Examiner also came to me from Bruce, so I am
sending it on to complete the package.

Thank you for stopping .and saying hello last week

when I was waiting in the White House.

My best wishes

for your continued success and good health.

Most cordially,

(:?\ E;;g | -

RMG: fm



ELVE YPHITE HOUSE

VIASHINGTON

October 26, 1982

Dear Ed:

Thanks for sending ithe personalized
copy of Policy Revicw.

I appreciaie your genevosity and thought-
Fulness and Took fTorward to the time when
I'11 have a chance to at Teast peruse it.

Sincavaly,

MICHAEL K. DEAVER
Assistant to the President
Doputy Chief of Staff

Mr. Edwin J. Feulner, Jdr.
Publisher, Policy Revicw
513 C Street, N.E.

Washington, D. C. 270002



Policy
Review

Edwin J. Feulner, Jr.
Publisher

John O’Sullivan
Editor

David I. Meiselman

Chairman October 20, 1982
Editorial Board

The Honorable Michael K. Deaver
Deputy Chief of Staff and
Assistant to the President

The White House

1st Floor, West Wing
Washington, D.C. 20500

Dear Mrf-Beavcr:;%¢44£<:

Our pride in Policy Review continues to grow with each new issue. I hope
you share it as you review the enclosed personal bound volume of numbers

17-20.
Sincerely,
Edwin ‘J. Feulner, Jr.
Publisher

EJF/dfh

Enclosure

A pubilication of The Heritage Foundation

513 C Street, N.E. ® Washington, D.C. 20002 e Telephone (202) 546-4400



MEMORANDUM

THE WHITE HOUSE

WASHINGTON

October 27, 1982

T0: JOSEPH CANZERI
FROM: MICHAEL K. DEAVER
SUBJECT: Boards and Commissions

We've done some checking and find there are no vacancies
on the American Battle Monuments Commission. Those
appointed will serve out the length of the President's
term.

There will be six vacancies in March of 1984 to the
National Cancer Advisory Board. This is a six year term.

In February, 1983, there will be a vacancy on the President's
Cancer Panel. This is a three member board which Armand
Hammer chairs. The new member, however, must be a dis-
tinguished scientist or physician.

Mr. Joseph Canzeri
3213 P Street, N.W,
Washington, D.C. 20007



WASHINGTON

THE WHITE HOUSE W
,;”ZO 73 .

October 22, 1982

MEMORANDUM FOR MICHAEL K. DEAVER

prd

FROM: T. A. D. THARP ‘[ | .

SUBJECT: Boards and Commissions

There are presently no vacancies on the American Battle
Monuments Commission. We appointed all eleven members in
January and they will serve out the length of the President's
term.

Regarding the National Cancer Advisory Board, we previously
appointed six members in June of 1982. However, there are six
more vacancies in March of 1984. This is an 18 member Board
with a six-year term.

Also, there is an upcoming vacancy on the President's Cancer
Panel in February of 1983. This is a three member board
which Armand Hammer chairs. The new member must, by law,

be a distinguished scientist or physician.

Please let me know if I may be of further assistance.



THE WHITE HOUSE

WASHINGTON

" October 27, 1982

Dear A1l:

Thanks for the Editorial article.
Dumb 01d Wall Street. It was great.

Thanks, too, for your continued support.
We certainly appreciate it.

Sincerely,

MICHAEL K. DEAVER
Assistant to the President
Deputy Chief of Staff

Mr. Alfred H. Kingon
Editor-in-Chief
Financial World

150 East 58th Street .
New York, N.Y. 10155




FINANCIAL WORLD

ALFrRED H. KiNGON

Editor-in-Chief

October 21, 1982

The Hon. Michael Deaver
Assistant to the President
The White House
Washington, D.C. 20500

Dear Mike:
The idea for this November 15 editorial
came from Secretary Regan. I only wish
I could run it prior to the election.
Maybe you can find some use for it.
Best regards.

Sincerely,
ahk:dm
enc.

150 East 58th Street, New York, N.Y. 10155




THE WHITE HOUSE

WASHINGTON

October 27, 1982

Dear Bob:
Thanks for the nice note.

Congratulations on your decision. I know

it must have been a hard one to make, but .
I'm sure it was the right one. The longer

you're here, the harder it is to get away.

I know that things will be great for you

wherever you go, whatever you do.

It's been very nice working with you, and
I'm sure our paths will cross again.

Sincerely,

MICHAEL K. DEAVER
Assistant to the President
Deputy Chief of Staff

Mr. Robert J. Thompson
2711 S. Birmingham Place
Tulsa, Oklahoma 74114
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THE WHITE HOUSE

WASHINGTON

Octqber 27, 1982

Dear Carl:

Thanks for taking the time to send the

interesting article on "backdoor" spending.
I appreciated it and have taken the 1liberty
of forwarding it to our Speechwriting Unit.

Thanks again.

Sincerely,

MICHAEL K. DEAVER
Assistant to the President
Deputy Chief of Staff

Mr. Carl L. Shipley
Shipley Smoak & Henry
Suite 820

910 17th Street, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20006




LAW OFFICES

SHIPLEY SMOAR & HENRY

SUITE 820
P10 17TH STREET, N. W.

WasHINGTON, D. C. 20008

(202) 775-~1330
TELEX:!(WU!) 64538 USEXP OF COUNSEL

E. EDWARD STEPHMENS

October 20, 1982

ply //('{”

Honorable Michael K. Deaver
Deputy Chief of Staff

The White House

Washington, D. C. 20500

Dear Mike:

The enclosed item on "backdoor" spending could be the subject of
one of President Reagan's radio talks, or perhaps some other emphasis to
being it more to the attention of American taxpayers.

I know you are constantly working on problems of this kind, but the
graphics used in this article are so startling that they should find
some use by the President in some forum, TV or otherwise,

1ncerely yours,

oo

Carl L. Shlpley

CLS
h
Enclosure



THE WHITE HOUSE

WASHINGTON

October 27, 1982

Dear Jim:

Thanks so much for the great California
goodies. We put them to good use.

Best personal regards.'

Sincerely,

MICHAEL K. DEAVER
Assistant to the President
Deputy Chief of Staff

Mr. James H. Lake

1200 New Hampshire Ave. N.W.
Suite 420

Washington, D.C. 20036

S
PN Y



JAMES H. LAKE

October 25, 1982

Mr. Michael K. Deaver
Deputy Chief of Staff and
Assistant to the President
The White House
Washington, D.C. 20500

Dear Mike,

I thought you might find some good use

for some of,Ca%ifQ{Qia‘s bountiful harvest.
e -

" Best regards.

'“f,~wﬂ““~\\\ Simcerely,
P

// .

Lake




MICHAEL K. DeAveR

FROM
THE WHITE HOUSE

WASHINGTON, D.C.

Mrs. Elsa Sandstrom
3580 Winslow Road
Oceanside, CA 92056




